



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

Kasch, Christoph <Christoph.Kasch@bgr.de>

Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 12:04 AM

To: "Kristjanson, Michael (NRCan/RNCan)" <michael.kristjanson@canada.ca>, "Piepjohn, Karsten" <Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de>, "Jordan, Michael (NRCan/RNCan)" <michael.jordan@canada.ca>
Cc: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Reinhardt, Lutz" <Lutz.Reinhardt@bgr.de>, "Grasby, Steve (NRCan/RNCan)" <steve.grasby@canada.ca>

Hi Mike,

Please see below the response from Nunavut Water Board:

Best regards,

Chris

Hello Karsten, I've received some feed back and wanted to confirm with you that the following statement is reasonable:

TOTAL WATER USE OF 10 CUBIC METRES PER DAY, DEPOSIT OF SEWAGE & GREY WATER OF 10 CUBIC METRE PER DAY COMBINED, ALL OTHER WASTE WILL BE TRANSPORTED OFF SITE FOR DISPOSAL IN A LICENSED FACILITY

This therefore will allow the estimated water use to be equivalent to the sewage/grey water discharged. In other words, I don't expect that you will be transporting out used waste water, off site for treatment.

Sincere regards,



Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- ٧٩٢٤ ٤٤٥٧

Technical Advisor- Conseillère Technique

ᐱᓗᑦᑐᕋᕈᕆᓄᕐᓂᓄᕐ ᐃᔭᕐᓂᓄᕐ- Piliuaqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᓄᓇᑦ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᑦ ᑲᑎᓚᑦᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ဂဏန်းအရပ် ၁၁၉

▷^c▷^a▷^a, $\mathbf{m} \mathbf{m} \mathbf{m}^c$ X013 1J0

Titigacaqvia 119

Washington, NU, X013 110

Tel / Téléphone / ལྷན་སྐྱོད་ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ལྷན་སྐྱོད་ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓕᑭᑦᑐᑦᐸᑦ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING: This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

Von: Kristjanson, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) [mailto:michael.kristjanson@canada.ca]

Gesendet: Sonntag, 9. April 2017 15:21

An: Piepijhn, Karsten <Karsten.Piepijhn@bgr.de>; Jordan, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) <michael.jordan@canada.ca>

Cc: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>; Reinhardt, Lutz <Lutz.Reinhardt@bgr.de>; Kasch, Christoph <Christoph.Kasch@bgr.de>; Grasby, Steve (NRCan/RNCan) <steve.grasby@canada.ca>

Betreff: RE: 8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

Hi Karsten,

To follow up with you on this and close the loop from my perspective.

We will not accept and manage sewage or grey water – should you need to haul these items for disposal in Resolute I recommend contacting ATCO services who can assist in arranging for sewage and grey water disposal.

As for solid waste, we will assist in managing the solid waste as we have always done. This summer we hope to have our incinerator operational, which will help us on our end ensuring minimal impact to local landfill.

Best regards,

Mike

From: Piepjohn, Karsten [<mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de>]

Sent: March 24, 2017 07:56

To: Kristjanson, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) <michael.kristjanson@canada.ca>; Jordan, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) <michael.jordan@canada.ca>

Cc: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>; Reinhardt, Lutz <Lutz.Reinhardt@bgr.de>; Kasch, Christoph <Christoph.Kasch@bgr.de>; Grasby, Steve (NRCan/RNCan) <steve.grasby@canada.ca>

Subject: WG: 8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

[Quoted text hidden]